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PRACTITIONERS IN LAW TO THE

Ol’ga nisation T HEeaLTH & SociaL CARE SECTOR

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ
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Your Ref: Our Ref: Date:
AD-0156-10 HYP B4/02 17.01.12

Ms Bernie Conlon
Secretary to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT14GB

Dear Madam,

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS

ECEIVE
17 JAN 2012

INQ 0643 —12

| refer to the above and Mrs Begg's letter of 25" August 2010. You will note that the last line
thereof refers to Dr. O’Connor documenting her consultant involvement in the case of Adam
Strain pre-operatively at 058-035-134. This statement is incorrect as we now know from Dr.
O’Connor’s witness statement that this untimed entry in the notes refers to her first
involvement being during the operation and not before it. The Trust has asked that | draw this

matter to your attention to avoid any future misunderstandings.
Yours faithfully,
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Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
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